

July 2014

Refugee Documentation Centre

Country Information Pack

Iraq

Disclaimer

Country Information Packs (CIPs) are prepared by researching publicly accessible information currently available to the Refugee Documentation Centre within time constraints. CIPs contain a selection of representative links to sources under a number of categories for use as Country of Origin Information. Links are correct at the time of publication. Please note that CIPs are not, and do not purport to be, exhaustive with regard to conditions in the countries surveyed or conclusive as to the merit of any particular claim to refugee status or protection. The General Human Rights Reports category contains links to information which may be useful for a number of the other categories.

Contents

| 1. | Nationality/Citizenship/Residency | 3 |
|-----|--|-----|
| 2. | Maps | 3 |
| 3. | Local Information/Language/Culture/Customs | 3 |
| 4. | General Human Rights Reports | 4 |
| 5. | Conflict/Security | 4 |
| 6. | Minorities/Ethnic Groups | 6 |
| 7. | Religion/Cults | 6 |
| (| General | 7 |
| N | Minorities | 7 |
| 8. | Political | 8 |
| | State Protection (For State Protection of Particular Groups, see the relevant stion) | |
| 10. | Government/Civil Society/Legal Systems | .10 |
| (| Civil Society | .10 |
| | Development/Economic/Humanitarian | .10 |
| (| Governance/Justice | .11 |
| 11. | Press/Media/Freedom of Expression | .11 |
| 12. | Women/Children/Family | .12 |

| Ch | nildren | 12 |
|-----|-------------------------------------|----|
| W | omen | 13 |
| 13. | Prison/Detention/Torture/Slavery | 14 |
| 14. | Crime/Corruption | 15 |
| 15. | Education | 15 |
| 16. | Health | 15 |
| 17. | Asylum seekers/IDPs/Internal Flight | 16 |

List of Documents

1. Nationality/Citizenship/Residency

Government of Iraq (7 March 2006) *Iraqi Nationality Law* http://www.refworld.org/docid/4b1e364c2.html

Government of Iraq (15 October 2005) Constitution of the Republic of Iraq http://www.refworld.org/docid/454f50804.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (25 November 2013) *Iraq:* Residence Card and Public Distribution System (PDS) ration card, including purpose and validity; requirements and procedures for the issuance, renewal and replacement of the cards; frequency of fraudulent cards; whether a person can live in the country without these cards (1991-November 2013) http://www.irb.gc.ca/Eng/ResRec/RirRdi/Pages/index.aspx?doc=454958&pls=1

2. Maps

International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies (30 June 2014) *Iraq: Population movement (June 2014)* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53bbb5a54.html

United Nations (March 2011) *Iraq* http://www.un.org/Depts/Cartographic/english/htmain.htm

UNHCR (26 December 2007) *Iraq Atlas Map, as of December 2007* http://www.refworld.org/docid/47b2a6350.html

UNHCR (July 2007) Map of Iraq, Showing Ethnicity and Population (Millions, by Governorate)

http://www.refworld.org/docid/46baccce2.html

3. Local Information/Language/Culture/Customs

BBC News (24 June 2014) *Iraq Profile* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-14542954

CIA World Factbook (22 June 2014) *The World Factbook, Iraq* https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/iz.html

Ethnologue (2014) Languages of Iraq http://www.ethnologue.com/country/IQ/languages

4. General Human Rights Reports

Amnesty International (23 May 2013) *Amnesty International Annual Report* 2013 – *Iraq*

http://www.refworld.org/docid/519f519518.html

Human Rights Watch (21 January 2014) *World Report 2014: Iraq* http://www.hrw.org/world-report/2014/country-chapters/iraq

United Kingdom: Foreign and Commonwealth Office (10 April 2014) 2013 Human Rights and Democracy Report – Iraq http://www.refworld.org/docid/536ccac714.html

United Nations Assistance Mission for Iraq (June 2014) *Report on Human Rights in Iraq: July – December 2013*http://www.uniraq.org/index.php?option=com_k2&view=itemlist&layout=category&task=category&id=161&Itemid=626&lang=en

United States Department of State (27 February 2014) *Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2013, Iraq* http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/hrrpt/humanrightsreport/index.htm#wrapper

5. Conflict/Security

Al Jazeera (27 June 2014) *Mapping Iraq's fighting groups*http://www.aljazeera.com/news/middleeast/2014/06/mapping-out-iraq-fighting-groups-201462494731548175.html

Amnesty International (14 July 2014) *Northern Iraq: Civilians in the line of fire* http://www.amnesty.org/en/library/info/MDE14/007/2014/en

BBC News (12 July 2014) *Iraq conflict: Kurds seize two oilfields in north* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28265064#

BBC News (8 July 2014) 'Jihadistan': Can Isis militants rule seized territory? http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28222872

BBC News (1 July 2014) *Iraq crisis: Key players in Sunni rebellion* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28053496#

BBC News (30 June 2014) *Is this the end of Iraq?* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-27815618

Centre for Strategic & International Studies (9 July 2014) *The New "Great Game" in the Middle East: Looking Beyond the "Islamic State" and Iraq* http://csis.org/publication/new-great-game-middle-east-looking-beyond-islamic-state-and-iraq

Combating Terrorism Center at West Point (30 June 2014) *The Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant: More than Just a June Surprise*https://www.ctc.usma.edu/posts/the-islamic-state-in-iraq-and-the-levant-more-than-just-a-june-surprise

The Guardian (19 July 2014) *Baghdad bombings kill dozens* http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/jul/19/baghdad-suicide-bomb-kills-nine-people

Human Rights Watch (23 July 2014) *Iraq: Civilian Toll of Government Airstrikes*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/07/22/iraq-civilian-toll-government-airstrikes

International Crisis Group (20 June 2014) *Iraq's Jihadi Jack-in-the-Box* http://www.crisisgroup.org/en/regions/middle-east-north-africa/iraq-iran-qulf/iraq.aspx

Jamestown Foundation (26 June 2014) *Iraqi Kurdistan's New Security Challenges*

http://www.jamestown.org/programs/tm/single/?tx_ttnews%5Btt_news%5D=4 2547&cHash=07866160d8dbe55e94c717f6d17ef870#.U9EPbdROPK4

Reuters (24 July 2014) *Attack on bus in Iraq kills 52 prisoners, nine police* http://uk.reuters.com/article/2014/07/24/uk-iraq-security-prisoners-idUKKBN0FT0N020140724

Reuters (22 July 2014) Islamic State crushes and coerces on march towards Baghdad

http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/22/us-iraq-security-islamicstate-insight-idUSKBN0FR0JU20140722

Reuters (18 July 2014) U.N. accuses Islamic State of executions, rape, child abuse in Iraq

http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/18/us-iraq-security-civilians-idUSKBN0FN0T720140718

United Nations Assistance Mission for Iraq (1 July 2014) *UN Casualty Figures* for June 2014, the highest number of civilian casualties in 2014, Anbar province excluded

http://www.uniraq.org/index.php?option=com_k2&view=item&id=2155:un-casualty-figures-for-june-2014-the-highest-number-of-civilian-casualties-in-2014-anbar-province-excluded&Itemid=633&lang=en

United Nations Security Council (11 July 2014) *Third report of the Secretary-General submitted pursuant to paragraph 6 of resolution 2110 (2013)* (S/2014/485)

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/third-report-secretary-general-submitted-pursuant-paragraph-6-resolution-2110-2013

United States Department of State (30 April 2014) Country Reports on Terrorism 2013 – Iraq

http://www.refworld.org/docid/536229e622.html

6. Minorities/Ethnic Groups

Agence France Presse (12 June 2014) Jihadist drive allows Iraq Kurds to take disputed areas

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/jihadist-drive-allows-iraq-kurds-take-disputed-areas

BBC News (3 July 2014) *Iraqi Kurdistan profile* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28147263#

International Lesbian Gay Bisexual Trans and Intersex Association (May 2014) *State-Sponsored Homophobia* http://ilga.org/ilga/en/article/1161

The Economist (21 June 2014) *The Kurds and Iraq, A winning hand* http://www.economist.com/news/middle-east-and-africa/21604628-kurds-are-benefiting-mess-iraq-will-independence-follow

Minority Rights Group International (3 July 2014) *State of the World's Minorities and Indigenous Peoples 2014* http://www.minorityrights.org/12473/state-of-the-worlds-minorities/state-of-the-worlds-minorities-and-indigenous-peoples-2014.html

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (3 July 2014) *Iraqi Kurdish Leader Asks Regional Parliament To Prepare Referendum* http://www.rferl.org/content/iraq-kurdish-region-barzai/25444211.html

Reuters (12 March 2012) Fear as death squads hunt Iraq's gays and "emos" http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/03/12/us-iraq-gays-emo-idUSBRE82B0VZ20120312

Wall Street Journal (18 July 2014) Minorities in Iraq Follow Kurds in Pushing for More Autonomy

http://online.wsj.com/articles/minorities-in-iraq-follow-kurds-in-pushing-for-more-autonomy-1405669767

Washington Post (14 July 2014) In Iraq's disputed territory, minorities are embracing Kurdish control

http://www.washingtonpost.com/world/middle_east/in-iraqs-disputed-territory-minorities-are-embracing-kurdish-control/2014/07/13/6dfe8b58-09ed-11e4-8a6a-19355c7e870a_story.html

7. Religion/Cults

General

Human Rights Watch (11 July 2014) *Iraq: Campaign of Mass Murders of Sunni Prisoners*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/07/11/iraq-campaign-mass-murders-sunni-prisoners

United States Commission on International Religious Freedom (30 April 2014) United States Commission on International Religious Freedom Annual Report 2014: Iraq

http://www.uscirf.gov/countries/iraq

United States Department of State (20 May 2013) *International Religious Freedom Report for 2012, Iraq*

http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/irf/religiousfreedom/index.htm#wrapper

Minorities

Agence France Presse (20 July 2014) Jihadists claim Baghdad blasts as Iraq rallies behind Christians

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/jihadists-claim-baghdad-blasts-iraq-rallies-behind-christians

Agence France Presse (18 July 2014) Jihadist ultimatum sparks Christian exodus from Iraq's Mosul

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/jihadist-ultimatum-sparks-christian-exodus-iraqs-mosul

Agence France Presse (2 July 2014) Fleeing Shiite Turkmen caught in Iraq limbo

http://reliefweb.int/report/irag/fleeing-shiite-turkmen-caught-irag-limbo

Amnesty International (1 July 2014) *Iraq: Yezidis captured by ISIS amid mounting sectarian attacks*

http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/iraq-yezidis-captured-isis-amid-mounting-sectarian-attacks-2014-07-01

BBC News (21 July 2014) *Iraq: The minorities of Nineveh Plain* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28351073

BBC News (18 July 2014) *Iraqi Christians flee after Isis issue Mosul ultimatum* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28381455

Human Rights Watch (19 July 2014) *Iraq: ISIS Abducting, Killing, Expelling Minorities*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/07/19/iraq-isis-abducting-killing-expelling-minorities

Human Rights Watch (28 June 2014) *Iraq: ISIS Kidnaps Shia Turkmen, Destroys Shrines*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/06/27/iraq-isis-kidnaps-shia-turkmen-destroys-shrines

IRIN News (9 July 2014) *Analysis: Iraq's minorities under fire* http://www.irinnews.org/report/100325/analysis-iraq-s-minorities-under-fire

Reuters (9 July 2014) *Iraqi Christians' flee violence, fear end of long history* http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/09/us-iraq-security-christianity-idUSKBN0FE1L320140709

UNHCR (27 June 2014) *Iraq: 10,000 displaced from Christian communities near Mosul*

http://www.unhcr.org/53ad47569.html

United Nations Iraq (20 July 2014) Statement attributable to the Spokesman for the Secretary-General on the systematic persecution of minorities in Mosul <a href="http://www.uniraq.org/index.php?option=com_k2&view=item&id=2231:statem_ent-attributable-to-the-spokesman-for-the-secretary-general-on-the-systematic-persecution-of-minorities-in-mosul&Itemid=605&lang=en

United Nations News Service (28 June 2014) *Up to 10,000 people from Christian communities flee violence in northern Iraq – UN* http://www.un.org/apps/news/story.asp?NewsID=48155#.U9EPw9ROPK4

Washington Post (19 July 2014) *In northern Iraq, gains by Islamic State threaten centuries-old Christian town*http://www.washingtonpost.com/world/middle_east/in-northern-iraq-gains-by-islamic-state-threaten-centuries-old-christian-town/2014/07/19/7088f3b6-0f53-11e4-8c9a-923ecc0c7d23_story.html

8. Political

BBC News (15 July 2014) Iraq's parliament breaks deadlock to elect new speaker

http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28309190

BBC News (10 July 2014) *Kurds boycott Iraq cabinet in anti-Maliki protest* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28242401

CIA (6 September 2013) *World Leaders, Iraq* https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/world-leaders-1/IZ.html

New York Times (15 July 2014) *Iraqi Parliament Elects Speaker in Effort to Form New Government*

http://www.nytimes.com/2014/07/16/world/middleeast/iraq.html? r=0

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (12 July 2014) UN Warns Iraqi Politicians To Form Government Or Risk 'Chaos'

http://www.rferl.org/content/iraq-forces-repel-assault-on-town-with-dam/25454813.html

Reuters (23 July 2014) Iraq postpones vote for president, delaying powersharing deal

http://www.trust.org/item/20140723120333-yz75u/?source=search

9. State Protection (For State Protection of Particular Groups, see the relevant section)

Agence France Presse (23 July 2014) Baghdad in political, diplomatic push amid battlefield stalemate

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/iraq-mps-stall-presidential-vote-violence-rages

Agence France Presse (17 July 2014) Iraq forces battle militants in north and east

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/iraq-forces-battle-militants-north-and-east

Agence France Presse (30 June 2014) Iraq says death toll in June highest since May 2007

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/iraq-says-death-toll-june-highest-may-2007

BBC News (13 June 2014) Factors behind the precipitate collapse of Iraq's army

http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-27838435

Bloomberg (14 July 2014) Poverty in Mosul Area Rose Before Insurgency, World Bank Says

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-07-14/poverty-in-mosul-area-rose-before-insurgency-world-bank-says.html

Landinfo (8 May 2014) *Iraq: Rule of Law in the Security and Legal system* http://www.landinfo.no/id/168.0

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (7 July 2014) Senior Iraqi General Killed In Shellina

http://www.rferl.org/content/irag-general-sudan/25448177.html

Security Sector Reform (22 July 2014) ISIS' Success in Iraq: A Testimony to Failed Security Sector Reform

http://www.ssrresourcecentre.org/2014/07/22/isis-success-in-iraq-a-testimony-to-failed-security-sector-reform/

United Nations Assistance Mission for Iraq (18 July 2014) Report on the Protection of Civilians in the Non International Armed Conflict in Iraq: 5 June – 5 July 2014

http://www.uniraq.org/index.php?option=com_k2&view=itemlist&layout=caegory&task=category&id=161&Itemid=626&lang=en

10. Government/Civil Society/Legal Systems

Civil Society

Al Monitor (23 October 2013) *Iraq's Civil Society Under Siege* http://www.al-monitor.com/pulse/originals/2013/10/iraq-hostility-civil-society-politics.html#

Front Line Defenders (Undated) *Iraq* http://www.frontlinedefenders.org/iraq

The International Centre for Not-For-Profit Law (18 January 2014) NGO Law Monitor: Iraq

http://www.icnl.org/research/monitor/iraq.html

NGO Coordination Committee For Iraq (4 June 2013) *Mechanisms of Deteriorating Civil Liberties in Iraq*

http://www.ncciraq.org/en/publications/studies/item/965-mechanisms-of-deteriorating-civil-liberties-in-iraq

Development/Economic/Humanitarian

Bertelsmann Transformation Index (January 2014) *Iraq Country Report* http://www.bti-project.org/reports/country-reports/mena/irq/index.nc

Business Week (12 June 2014) A Violent End to Iraq's Brief Economic Rebound

http://www.businessweek.com/articles/2014-06-12/sunni-militant-attack-in-iraq-threatens-years-of-progress

The Guardian (2 July 2014) Water supply key to outcome of conflicts in Iraq and Syria, experts warn

http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/jul/02/water-key-conflict-iraq-syria-isis

International Federation of Red Cross And Red Crescent Societies (13 June 2014) *Iraq: Population Movement, Emergency Plan of Action (EPoA)*http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/iraq-population-movement-emergency-plan-action-epoa

International Food Policy Research Institute (31 May 2014) *Agricultural growth is good for poverty reduction and female-headed households in Iraq* http://www.ifpri.org/publication/agricultural-growth-good-poverty-reduction-and-female-headed-households-iraq

NGO Coordination Committee For Iraq (10 June 2014) *Humanitarian Crisis Spreads to Northern Iraq amid Critical Funding Shortages* http://www.ncciraq.org/en/publications/opeds/item/5464-humanitarian-crisis-spreads-to-northern-iraq-amid-critical-funding-shortages

United Nations Food and Agricultural Organisation (25 June 2014) GIEWS Special Alert No. 332: Iraq 25 June 2014

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/giews-special-alert-no-332-iraq-25-june-2014

UNICEF (13 July 2014) Iraq Weekly Humanitarian Situation Report #2, 06 - 12 July 2014

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/iraq-weekly-humanitarian-situation-report-2-06-12-july-2014

World Bank (6 May 2014) Beyond Conflict: Iraq's Energy Sector Targets Jobs and Prosperity

http://www.worldbank.org/en/news/feature/2014/05/06/beyond-conflict-iraqs-energy-sector-targets-jobs-and-prosperity

World Food Programme (25 June 2014) *Iraq: Fleeing Conflict In North, Families Face Harsh Conditions*

http://www.wfp.org/stories/wfp-head-assesses-humanitarian-needs-northern-iraq

Governance/Justice

Al Monitor (6 June 2014) *Transitional justice fails in Iraq* http://www.al-monitor.com/pulse/originals/2014/06/iraq-transitional-justice-failed.html#

Asia News (26 March 2014) Electoral Commission resigns en masse over interference from Maliki and judiciary

http://www.asianews.it/news-en/Electoral-Commission-resigns-en-masse-over-interference-from-Maliki-and-judiciary-30659.html

The Telegraph (7 July 2014) *Jihadists emphasise law and order to win over 'citizens of caliphate'*

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/iraq/10950333/Jihadists-emphasise-law-and-order-to-win-over-citizens-of-caliphate.html

Reuters (20 June 2014) *Iraq needs more inclusive governance to end turmoil:* U.N. development chief

http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/06/20/us-iraq-security-governance-idUSKBN0EV1G220140620

11. Press/Media/Freedom of Expression

Amnesty International (25 March 2014) *Iraq must protect journalists* http://www.amnesty.org/en/library/info/MDE14/003/2014/en

Committee to Protect Journalists (16 July 2014) *Journalists injured, arrested amid Iraq violence*

http://cpj.org/2014/07/journalists-injured-arrested-amid-iraq-violence.php

Human Rights Watch (3 July 2014) *Iraq: New Guidelines Silence Media* http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/07/03/irag-new-guidelines-silence-media-0

Reporters Without Borders (25 June 2014) Maliki government restricts media freedom

http://en.rsf.org/irak-maliki-government-restricts-media-25-06-2014,46520.html

Reporters Without Borders (16 June 2014) First media victims of ISIS offensive

http://en.rsf.org/iraq-first-media-victims-of-isis-17-06-2014,46455.html

Reporters Without Borders (7 May 2014) Mounting dangers for journalists in Iraq

http://en.rsf.org/irak-mounting-dangers-for-journalists-07-05-2014,46233.html

12. Women/Children/Family

Children

Al Monitor (14 February 2014) *Underage marriages growing in Iraqi cities* http://www.al-monitor.com/pulse/originals/2014/02/underage-marriage-iraq-continues.html

Human Rights Watch (12 March 2014) *Iraq: Don't Legalize Marriage for 9-Year-Olds*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/03/11/iraq-don-t-legalize-marriage-9-year-olds

IRIN News (24 March 2014) Displacement, violence likely cause of Iraq's first polio case in 14 years

http://www.irinnews.org/report/99834/displacement-violence-likely-cause-of-iraq-s-first-polio-case-in-14-years

Landinfo (10 April 2014) The Situation of Children in Iraq and Returning Unaccompanied Minors

http://www.landinfo.no/id/168.0

Office of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General for Children and Armed Conflict (19 June 2014) *Children Victims of the New Wave of Violence In Iraq*

http://childrenandarmedconflict.un.org/press-release/children-victims-of-the-new-wave-of-violence-in-iraq/

Reuters (11 July 2014) *Underage fighters drawn into Iraq sectarian war* http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/11/us-iraq-security-teenagers-insight-idUSKBN0FG1UG20140711

UNICEF (2 July 2014) UNICEF reaches displaced children in Iraq's Sinjar Province

http://www.unicef.org/media/media_73987.html

UNICEF (27 June 2014) *UNICEF: Children on the frontlines of Iraq conflict* http://www.unicef.org/media/media_73954.html

United Nations (15 May 2014) Children and armed conflict: Report of the Secretary-General (May 2014)

http://resourcecentre.savethechildren.se/library/children-and-armed-conflict-report-secretary-general-2014

United States Department of Labor (30 September 2013) 2012 Findings on the Worst Forms of Child Labor – Iraq http://www.refworld.org/docid/5268e58618.html

War Child (19 June 2014) *Iraq emergency: An urgent need for child protection* http://www.warchild.org.uk/news/iraq-emergency-urgent-need-child-protection

Women

Agence France Presse (14 July 2014) Death toll in Baghdad brothel raid rises to 31: police

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/death-toll-baghdad-brothel-raid-rises-31-police

Agence France Presse (20 April 2014) Female candidates fight for rights in Iraq campaign

http://reliefweb.int/report/irag/female-candidates-fight-rights-irag-campaign

Foreign Policy in Focus (26 June 2014) Surging Violence Against Women in Iraq

http://fpif.org/surging-violence-women-iraq/

The Guardian (3 July 2014) *Under Isis, Iraqi women again face an old nightmare: violence and repression*

http://www.theguardian.com/global-development/poverty-matters/2014/jul/03/isis-iraqi-women-rape-violence-repression

The Guardian (20 March 2014) *Iraq child-marriage bill sparks outrage among human rights groups*

http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/mar/20/iraq-child-marriage-bill-human-rights

Human Rights Watch (26 March 2014) *Women's Rights Under Threat in Iraq* http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/03/26/women-s-rights-under-threat-iraq

Human Rights Watch (6 February 2014) "No One is Safe", The Abuse of Women in Iraq's Criminal Justice System http://www.hrw.org/reports/2014/02/06/no-one-safe-0

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights (10 March 2014) Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women: Concluding observations on the combined fourth to sixth periodic reports of Iraq

http://tbinternet.ohchr.org/_layouts/treatybodyexternal/Download.aspx?symbolno=CEDAW/C/IRQ/CO/4-6&Lang=En

United Nations News Service (30 June 2014) *Iraq: Displaced girls, women face increasing risk of sexual violence, UN warns*http://www.un.org/apps/news/story.asp?NewsID=48173#.U9ERJ9ROPK4

Untied Nations Population Fund (30 June 2014) Women and girls at risk as conflict escalates in Iraq

http://www.unfpa.org/public/home/news/pid/17678

United Nations Women (1 July 2014) Executive Director statement on the situation in Iraq

http://www.unwomen.org/en/news/stories/2014/7/executive-director-statement-on-iraq

United Nations Women (28 April 2014) 'We Just Keep Silent": A report on gender based violence amongst Syrian refugees in the Kurdistan Region of Iraq

http://www.uniraq.org/index.php?option=com_k2&view=item&id=1911:we-just-keep-silent-a-report-on-gender-based-violence-amongst-syrian-refugees-in-the-kurdistan-region-of-iraq&Itemid=605&lang=en

United States Department of State (20 June 2014) 2014 Trafficking in Persons Report – Iraq

http://www.refworld.org/docid/53aab9ea3.html

Womens News Network (24 June 2014) *Iraq Women's Shelter Responds to Growing Crisis*

http://www.wluml.org/news/iraq-womens-shelter-responds-growing-crisis

13. Prison/Detention/Torture/Slavery

Al Arabiya News (13 April 2014) *Minister warns of 'humanitarian' situation in Iraqi prisons*

http://english.alarabiya.net/en/News/2014/04/13/Minister-warns-of-humanitarian-situation-in-Iragi-prisons.html

Amnesty International (27 June 2014) *Iraq: Testimonies point to dozens of revenge killings of Sunni detainees*

http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/iraq-testimonies-point-dozens-revenge-killings-sunni-detainees-2014-06-27

Hands Off Cain (June 2014) Iraq

http://www.handsoffcain.info/bancadati/schedastato.php?idstato=18000100&idcontinente=23

Reuters (27 June 2014) Mass prisoner deaths in Iraq point to police executions

http://www.trust.org/item/20140627114242-wexuy/

14. Crime/Corruption

Business Anti-Corruption (February 2014) *Country Profile, Iraq* http://www.business-anti-corruption.com/country-profiles/middle-east-north-africa/iraq/show-all.aspx

The Independent (4 March 2013) Iraq 10 years on: How Baghdad became a city of corruption

http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/middle-east/iraq-10-years-on-how-baghdad-became-a-city-of-corruption-8520038.html

U4 Anti-Corruption Resource Centre (1 April 2013) *Iraq: overview of corruption and anti-corruption*

http://www.u4.no/publications/irag-overview-of-corruption-and-anti-corruption/

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (21 June 2013) Corruption and Integrity Challenges in the Public Sector of Iraq

http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/frontpage/2013/June/un-study-underlines-corruption-and-integrity-challenges-among-the-public-sector-in-iraq.html

15. Education

Global Coalition to Protect Education from Attack (27 February 2014) Education Under Attack 2014, Country Profile, Iraq http://www.protectingeducation.org/country-profile/iraq

IRIN News (26 April 2013) *Iraq 10 years on: Schools try to play catch-up* http://www.irinnews.org/report/97928/iraq-10-years-on-schools-try-to-play-catch-up

Islamic Relief (11 June 2014) *Improving secondary education in Iraq* http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/improving-secondary-education-iraq

UNICEF (8 June 2014) Attack on school in Mosul, Iraq http://www.unicef.org/media/media_73730.html

16. Health

Education for Peace in Iraq Centre (7 July 2014) *Mental Health in Iraq: Misunderstood & Marginalized*

http://www.epic-usa.org/mental-illness/

Human Rights Watch (27 May 2014) *Iraq: Government Attacking Fallujah Hospital*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/05/27/iraq-government-attacking-fallujah-hospital

IRIN News (27 June 2014) Violence and displacement stretch Iraq's health services

http://www.irinnews.org/report/100274/violence-and-displacement-stretch-iraq-s-health-services

IRIN News (27 May 2014) Threat of disease in Iraq villages flooded by militants

http://www.irinnews.org/report/100134/threat-of-disease-in-iraq-villages-flooded-by-militants

IRIN News (10 April 2014) *Vaccines alone cannot beat polio in Iraq* http://www.irinnews.org/report/99922/vaccines-alone-cannot-beat-polio-in-iraq

Medical News Today (2 July 2014) Iraq prepares for cholera, diarrheal disease outbreaks

http://www.medicalnewstoday.com/articles/279058.php

Medecins Sans Frontiers (29 April 2013) Healing Iraqis, The challenges of providing mental health care in Iraq

http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/article/healing-iraqis-challenges-providing-mental-health-care-iraq

Reuters (17 April 2013) Little treatment for Iraq's mental health problems, strain on families

http://www.trust.org/item/?map=little-treatment-for-iraqs-mental-health-problems-strain-on-families

United Nations AIDS (2013) Country Progress Report 2012, Iraq http://www.unaids.org/en/regionscountries/countries/iraq/

UN News Service (4 July 2014) *Iraq: Amid massive displacement, UN agencies move to combat spread of communicable diseases* http://www.un.org/apps/news/story.asp?NewsID=48204#.U9ESBtROPK4

World Health Organisation (17 July 2014) *Iraq crisis Situation Report, Issue 4* | 6-9 July 2014

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/iraq-crisis-situation-report-issue-4-6-9-july-2014

World Health Organisation (Undated) *Iraq, HIV/AIDS* http://www.emro.who.int/irq/programmes/hiv-aids.html

17. Asylum seekers/IDPs/Internal Flight

Agence France Presse (11 July 2014) Small town overflows with north Iraq displaced

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/small-town-overflows-north-iraq-displaced

Internal Displacement Monitoring Centre (14 May 2014) *Global Overview* 2014: People internally displaced by conflict and violence – Iraq http://www.internal-displacement.org/publications/2014/global-overview-2014-people-internally-displaced-by-conflict-and-violence

International Organization for Migration/Shelter Cluster (16 July 2014)

Displacement Tracking Matrix - Iraq Crisis 2014 Interim Report, 16 July 2014

http://reliefweb.int/report/iraq/displacement-tracking-matrix-iraq-crisis-2014-interim-report-16-july-2014

International Organization for Migration (27 June 2014) *IOM Calls for Humanitarian Corridors to Access Displaced in Iraq*http://www.iom.int/cms/en/sites/iom/home/news-and-views/press-briefing-notes/pbn-2014/pbn-listing/iom-calls-for-humanitarian-corri.html

IRIN News (16 July 2014) *Selective treatment for IDPs in Kurdistan* http://www.irinnews.org/report/100357/selective-treatment-for-idps-in-kurdistan

IRIN News (3 July 2014) *How Iraq came apart: a timeline* http://www.irinnews.org/report/100296/how-iraq-came-apart-a-timeline

IRIN News (25 June 2014) New camps for fleeing Iraqis offer safety but little comfort

http://www.irinnews.org/report/100262/new-camps-for-fleeing-iraqis-offer-safety-but-little-comfort

Reuters (18 July 2014) *Top Shi'ite cleric urges help for Iraq's displaced* http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/18/us-iraq-security-sistani-idUSKBN0FN18K20140718

UNHCR (18 July 2014) UNHCR head calls for urgent political solution to Iraq's deepening crisis

http://www.unhcr.org/53c91bbb6.html

UNHCR (14 July 2014) Iraqi IDP family: an uncertain life in an unfinished building

http://www.unhcr.org/53c3f0f26.html

UNHCR (9 July 2014) Syrian refugees in Iraq move to a new camp in Kurdistan

http://www.unhcr.org/53bd331a6.html

UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (20 July 2014) *Iraq IDP Crisis Situation Report No. 3 (as of 20 July 2014)*

http://www.uniraq.org/index.php?option=com_k2&view=itemlist&layout=category&task=category&id=161<emid=626&lang=en

Voice of America (2O June 2014) Iraq Conflict has Displaced 1 Million, UN Says

http://www.voanews.com/content/battle-over-iraqi-oil-refinery-continues/1941233.html